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GOVERNOR OF THE UNITED STATES VIRGIN ISLANDS

The Honorable Albert Bryan Jr.

EmAIL: albert.bryan@go.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE

Office of the Governor
Government House

5047 (21-22) Kongens Gade
Charlotte Amalie, USVI 00802

Phone: (340) 774-0001

ST. CROIX OFFICE

Office of the Governor

Government House

1105 King Street

Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820
Phone: (340) 773-1404

WEBSITE: WWW.VI.GOV
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http://www.vi.gov/

AR
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR OF THE UNITED STATES VIRGIN ISLANDS

The Honorable Tregenza A. Roach, Esq.
EMAIL: tregenza.roach@]Igo.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT: MS. ANNICE CANTON
annice.canton@I|go.vi.gov | (340) 774-2991 ext. 4101

ST. THOMAS

Office of the Lieutenant Governor

5049 Kongens Gade

Charlotte Amalie, USVI 00802

Phone: (340) 774-2991
Fax: (340) 774-6953

ST. CROIX OFFICE

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
1105 King Street

Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820
Phone: (340) 773-6449

Fax: (340) 773-0330

WEBSITE: LTG.GOV.VI
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DELEGATE TO CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES VIRGIN ISLANDS

The Honorable Stacey E. Plaskett
EmMAIL: stacey.plaskett@mail.house.gov

WASHINGTON, D.C. OFFICE

2404 Rayburn House Office
Building

Washington, DC 20515
Phone: (202) 225-1790

Fax: (202) 225-5517

ST. CROIX OFFICE ST. THOMAS OFFICE

60 King Street 9100 Havensight

Frederiksted, V1 00840 Port of Sale Mall, Suite 22

Phone: (340) 778-5900 St. Thomas, VI 00802

Fax: (340) 778-5111 Phone: (340) 774-4408
Fax: (340) 774-8033

WEBSITE: HTTPS://PLASKETT.HOUSE.GOV/
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CABINET MEMBERS

(In Order of Succession)

l

1. DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

COMMISSIONER:
The Honorable Kevin G. McCurdy
EmaiL: kevin.mccurdy@dof.vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER:
Ms. Clarina Modeste-Elliott

EmalIL: clarina.modeste-elliott@dof.vi.gov

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER:
Mr. Wilfredo Guzman

EmAIL: wilfredo.guzman@dof.vi.gov

HUMAN RESOURCE GENERALIST:
Ms. Debra Christopher David
EmalL: Debra.David@dof.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE
Department of Finance
Office of the Commissioner
2314 Kronprindsens Gade
St. Thomas, USV1 00802
Phone: (340) 774-4750

Fax: (340) 776-4028

l

CHIEF OF STAFF:
Mr. Christopher McDonald

EmAIL: christopher.mcdonald@dof.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY:
Ms. Arlene James
EmaIL: arlene.james@dof.vi.gov

ST. CROIX OFFICE

Department of Finance

Office of the Commissioner

4008 Est. Diamond, Lot 7
Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820
Phone: (340) 773-1105

Fax: (340) 778-5002

WEBSITE: DOF.VI.GOV


http://www.usvifinance.info/

CABINET MEMBERS

(In Order of Succession)

2. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

ATTORNEY GENERAL:

The Honorable Gordon C. Rhea, Esq.

EmAIL: gordon.rhea@doj.vi.gov

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL:

St. Thomas, St. John, Water Island
lan S. A. Clement, Esq.
EmAIL: ian.clement@doj.vi.gov

ACTING DEPUTY ATTORNEY
GENERAL:
St. Croix

Patricia Lynn Pryor, Esq.
EMAIL: patricia.pryor@doj.vi.gov

SOLICITOR GENERAL:
Ms. Pamela R. Tepper, Esq.
EmAIL: pamela.tepper@doj.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE
Department of Justice

Office of the Attorney General
3438 Kronprindsens Gade
GERS Complex, 2nd Floor

St. Thomas, USVI 00802
Phone: (340) 774-5666

Fax: (340) 774-9710

Fax: (340) 776-3494

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:
Ms. Jennifer Springette
EmAIL: jennifer.springette@doj.vi.gov

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR:
Ms. Beverly Hermon Wallace
EmaIL: beverly.wallace@doj.vi.gov

ST. CROIX OFFICE
Department of Justice

Office of the Attorney General
Design Centre Building

#213 Estate La Reine RR 1
Box 6151 Kingshill,

St. Croix, USVI1 00850

Phone: (340) 773-0295

Fax: (340) 773-1425

WEBSITE: HTTPS://USVIDOJ.COM/


http://usvidoj.codemeta.com/
http://www.usvifinance.info/

CABINET MEMBERS

(In Order of Succession)

3. OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

DIRECTOR DESIGNEE:
Mr. Julio Rhymer Sr.
EmAIL: julio.rhymer@omb.vi.gov

DEPUTY DIRECTOR:
Ms. Kimika Woods
EmaiL: kimika.woods@omb.vi.gov

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR:

Administration:
Ms. Carolyn Stokes Smith
EmAIL: carolyn.stokes-smith@omb.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Office of Management & Budget Office of Management & Budget
Office of the Director Office of the Director

No. 5041 Norre Gade 4006 Estate Diamond
Emancipation Garden Station - 2" Floor  Suite 301

St. Thomas, USVI 00802 St. Croix, USVI 00820

Phone: (340) 774-0750 Phone: (340) 202-1214

WEBSITE: HTTPS://OMB.VI.GOV/
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CABINET MEMBERS

(In Order of Succession)

4. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

COMMISSIONER:

The Honorable Dionne Wells-Hedrington, EdD

EmaiL: dionne.wells@vide.vi

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER:
Mr. Victor Somme 11
EMAIL: Victor.somme@vide.vi

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER:

Fiscal & Administrative Affairs:

Ms. Hasina Harris

Email: hasina.harris@vide.vi

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER:
Curriculum & Instruction:

Renee Charleswell, PhD
EmaiL: renee.charleswell@vide.vi

ST. THOMAS OFFICE
Department of Education
Office of the Commissioner
1834 Kongens Gade

St. Thomas, USVI 00802
Phone: (340) 774-0100

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:
Ms. Lorna Freeman-Woodley
EmaiL: lorna.freeman@vide.vi

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR:
Ms. Nicole Jacobs
EmAIL: nicole.jacobs@vide.vi

ST. CROIX OFFICE

Department of Education

Office of the Commissioner

21-33 Hospital Street

Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820
Phone: (340) 773-1095

WEBSITE: HTTP://WWW.VIDE.VI/
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http://www.vide.vi/

CABINET MEMBERS

(In Order of Succession)

5. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

COMMISSIONER:
The Honorable Derek A. Gabriel
EmaiL: derek.gabriel@dpw.vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER - STTJ:
Mr. Rueben Jennings
EMAIL: rueben.jennings@dpw.vi.gov

CHIEF OF STAFF:
Ms. Kinila Callendar
EmaIL: Kinila.callendar@dpw.vi.gov

CONFIDENTIAL SECRETARY:
Ms. Sherrylyn Stapleton
EmAIL: sherrylyn.stapleton@dpw.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Department of Public Works Department of Public Works

Office of the Commissioner Office of the Commissioner

8244 Subbase 6002 Estate Anna’s Hope

St. Thomas, USVI 00802 Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820
Phone: (340) 776-4844 Phone: (340) 773-1290

WEBSITE: HTTP://DPW.VI.GOV/
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http://dpw.vi.gov/

CABINET MEMBERS

(In Order of Succession)

6. DEPARTMENT OF SPORTS, PARKS & RECREATION

ACTING COMMISSIONER:
Mr. Vincent Roberts
EmAIL: vincent.roberts@hpr.vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER - STX:

Ms. Renee Hansen
EMAIL: renee.hansen@hpr.vi.gov

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGER:
Ms. Rellina Pelle
EmAIL: Rellina.Pelle@hpr.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE
Department of Sports, Parks &
Recreation

Office of the Commissioner
8201 Subbase, Suite 206

St. Thomas, USVI 00802
Phone: (340) 774-0255

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:
Ms. Crystel Benjamin
EMAIL: crystal.benjamin@spr.vi.gov

ST. CROIX OFFICE

Department of Sports, Parks & Recreation
Office of the Commissioner

William D. Roebuck Industrial Park
Building 1 Suite 1

Frederiksted, St. Croix USVI 00840
Phone: (340) 773-0160

WEBSITE: HTTP://DSPR.VI.GOV/
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http://dspr.vi.gov/

CABINET MEMBERS

(In Order of Succession)

7. VIRGIN ISLANDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

COMMISSIONER DESIGNEE:
Mr. Mario M. Brooks

EmAIL: mario.brooks@vipd.vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER:
Mr. Sidney Elskoe
EmAIL: sidney.elskoe@vipd.vi.gov

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER:
Mr. Jason K. Marsh  (Prof. Standards)
EMAIL: jason.marsh@vipd.vi.gov

CHIEFS OF POLICE:
Mr. Steven Phillip - STTJ/WI

EMAIL: steven.phillip@vipd.vi.gov

Mr. Sean Santos, Sr. - STX
EmMAIL: sean.santos@vipd.vi.gov

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR:
Mr. Dwayne Richards
EMAIL: Dwayne.Richards@vipd.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE
Virgin Islands Police Department
Office of the Commissioner

Alexander A. Farrelly Justice Ctr.

St. Thomas, USVI 00802
Phone: (340) 774-2211
Fax: (340) 715-5517

DEPUTY POLICE CHIEFS:
Mr. Uston Cornelius (STX)
EMAIL: uston.cornelius@vipd.vi.gov

Mr. Clayton Brown (STJ)
EMAIL: clayton.brown@vipd.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANTS:
Ms. Rita Thomas (STT)
EMAIL: rita.thomas@vipd.vi.gov

Ms. Cyndee Ible-Frontal (STX)
EMAIL: cyndee.frontal @vipd.vi.gov

ST. CROIX OFFICE

Virgin Islands Police Department
Office of the Commissioner

#45 Mars Hill

Frederiksted, St. Croix, USVI 00840
Phone: (340) 778-2211

Fax: (340) 778-2373

WEBSITE: HTTP://WWW.VIPD.GOV.VI/HOME.ASPX
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http://www.dspr.vi/ContactUs.aspx

CABINET MEMBERS

(In Order of Succession)
8. DEPARTMENT OF PROPERTY & PROCUREMENT

COMMISSIONER:
The Honorable Lisa Alejandro
EmalIL: lisa.alejandro@dpp.vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONERS:
Mr. Vincent Richards
EmAIL: vincent.richards@dpp.vi.gov

Mr. Khalid Pickering, MBA
EmalL: khalid.pickering@dpp.vi.gov

DEPUTY COMMISSIONERS:
Transportation:

Mr. Angel Christian

EmalL: angel.christian@dpp.vi.gov
Procurement:

Ms. Krythemer Edmead

EmAIL: krythemer.edmead@dpp.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE
Department of Property &
Procurement

Office of the Commissioner
8201 Subbase, Suite 4, 3" Floor
St. Thomas, USVI 00802
Phone: (340) 774-0828

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR:
Ms. Sharmila Richardson
EmAIL: sharmila.richardson@dpp.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANTS:

Ms. Carole Oriol (STT)
EmAIL: carole.oriol@dpp.vi.gov

Ms. Marsha Theophilus (STX)
EmAIL: marsha.theophilus@dpp.vi.gov

ST. CROIX OFFICE

Department of Property &
Procurement

Office of the Commissioner

#3274 Estate Richmond
Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI1 00820
Phone: (340) 773-1561

WEBSITE: HTTP://DPP.VI.GOV/


http://www.dspr.vi/ContactUs.aspx

CABINET MEMBERS

(In Order of Succession)
9. DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM

COMMISSIONER:
The Honorable Joseph B. Boschulte
EmAIL: joseph.boschulte@dot.vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER:
Ms. Elizabeth Hansen Watley
EmaIL: ehansen@usvitourism.vi

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER:
Ms. Alani Henneman-Todman
EmAIL: ahenneman@usvitourism.vi

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER: OFFICE OPERATIONS MANAGER:
Mr. Shamari Haynes Ms. Tanya Duran
EmaIL: shaynes@usvitourism.vi EmaIL: tduran@usvitourism.vi
ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE
Department of Tourism Department of Tourism
Office of the Commissioner Office of the Commissioner
2318 Kronprindsens Gade 321 King’s Street Ste. 7
St. Thomas, USVI 00802 Frederiksted, St. Croix, 00840
Phone: (340) 774-8784 Phone: (340) 772-0357
Fax: (340) 774-4390 Fax: (340) 773-5074

Mailing: P.O. Box 6400
St. Thomas, VI 00804

WEBSITE: HTTPS://WWW.VISITUSVI.COM
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CABINET MEMBERS

(In Order of Succession)

10. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

COMMISSIONER:
The Honorable Louis E. Petersen Jr., PhD
Email: louis.petersen@vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER:
Ms. Diana Collingwood
Email: diana.collingwood@doa.vi.gov

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER:
Ms. Riise Richards
EMAIL: riise.richards@doa.vi.gov

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION &
MANAGEMENT:

Mr. Aaron Bryan
EmAIL: aaron.bryan@doa.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE
Department of Agriculture Department of Agriculture
Office of the Commissioner Office of the Commissioner
#7944 Estate Dorothea RR 1 Box 10345

St. Thomas, USVI 00802 #1 Estate Lower Love

Phone: (340) 774-5182 Kingshill, St. Croix, USVI 00850
Fax: (340) 774-1823 Phone: (340) 778-0997 /

(340) 423-9023

WEBSITE: HTTP://DOA.VI.GOV/
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http://www.dspr.vi/ContactUs.aspx

CABINET MEMBERS

(In Order of Succession)

11. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

COMMISSIONER:
The Honorable Gary A. Molloy
EmaIL: gary.molloy@dol.vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER/
LEGAL COUNSEL.:

Nesha Christian-Hendrickson, Esq.
EmAIL: nesha.christian@dol.vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER:
Mr. Jean A. Forde

EmaiL: jean.forde@dol.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:
Ms. Raquel T. Toussaint (STX)
EmAIL: raquel.toussaint@dol.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE
Department of Labor
Office of the Commissioner
2353 Kronprindsens Gade
St. Thomas, USVI 00802
Phone: (340) 776-3700
Fax: (340) 774-5908

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGER:
Ms. Jacqueline Allen
EmaIL: jacqueline.allen@dol.vi.gov

ST. CROIX OFFICE
Department of Labor
Office of the Commissioner
4401 Sion Farm Ste. 1
Christiansted, USVI 00820
Phone: (340) 773-1994

Fax: (340) 713-3415

WEBSITES: HTTPS:// WWW.VIDOL.GOV/, HTTPS:// WWW.VIDOLVIEWS.ORG
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http://www.dspr.vi/ContactUs.aspx

CABINET MEMBERS

(In Order of Succession)

12. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

COMMISSIONER:
The Honorable Justa E. Encarnacidn
EMAIL: justa.encarnacion@doh.vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONERS:
Facilities & Maintenance

Nicole Craigwell Syms, PhD
EmMAIL: nicole.syms@doh.vi.gov

Disaster Projects/Public Health Preparedness/EH
Mr. Reuben Molloy

EmaiL: reuben.molloy@doh.vi.gov

DEPUTY COMMISSIONERS:
Regulatory Services:

Ms. Hadiyah Charles

EmaiL: hadiyah.charles@doh.vi.gov

Health Promotion & Disease Prevention:
Janis Valmond, PhD
EmaiL: janis.valmond@doh.vi.gov

Public Health Services:
Mr. Renan Steele
EmaiL: renan.steele@doh.vi.gov

Human Resources:
Ms. Joan Jean-Baptiste
EmaiL: joan.jean-baptiste@doh.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE
Department of Health

Office of the Commissioner
1303 Hospital Ground Ste. 10
St. Thomas, USVI 00802
Phone: (340) 774-9000

CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER:
Tai Hunte-Caesar, MD
EmaiL: tal.hunte@doh.vi.gov

CHIEF OF STAFF:
Ms. Shanna O’Reilly
EmaIL: shanna.o’reilly@doh.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:
Ms. Monique Dorsett
EmAIL: Monique.Dorsett@doh.vi.gov

SPECIAL ASSISTANT:
Ms. Anisha Stanley
EmAIL: anisha.stanley@doh.vi.gov

ST. CROIX OFFICE

Department of Health

Office of the Commissioner

4006 Estate Diamond (Viya Bldg.)
Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820
Phone: (340) 718-1311

WEBSITES: DOH.VI.GOV, WWW.FACEQBOOK.COM/VI RGINISLANDSDOH
1


http://www.healthvi.org/

CABINET MEMBERS

(In Order of Succession)

13. DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

COMMISSIONER:
The Honorable Averil E. George
EmalIL: averil.george@dhs.vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER:
Ms. Carla E. Benjamin
EmAIL: carla.benjamin@dhs.vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER:
Mrs. Taetia Phillips-Dorsett
EmaIL: taetia.phillips@dhs.vi.gov

DEPUTY COMMISSIONERS:

Human Resources & Labor Relations
Mr. Michael Trotman

EmAIL: michael.trotman@dhs.vi.gov

Operations
Mr. Sean Georges

EmAIL: sean.georges@dhs.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE
Department of Human Services
Office of the Commissioner

1303 Hospital Ground, Ste. 1
Knud Hansen Complex Building A
St. Thomas, USVI 00802

Phone: (340) 774-0930

Fax: (340) 774-3466 / 777-5449

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANTS:

Ms. Maribel Chinnery (STT)
EmaiL: maribel.chinnery@dhs.vi.gov

Ms. AriYana Francis (STX)
EmAIL: ariyana.francis@dhs.vi.gov

ST. CROIX OFFICE
Department of Human Services
Office of the Commissioner
3012 Golden Rock
Christiansted,

St. Croix, USVI 00820

Phone: (340) 718-2980

Fax: (340) 777-5449

WEBSITE: HTTP://WWW.DHS.GOV.VI/


http://www.dhs.gov.vi/home/index.html

CABINET MEMBERS

14. DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND NATURAL RESOURCES

COMMISSIONER:
The Honorable Jean-Pierre L. Oriol
EmAIL: jp.oriol@dpnr.vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER:
Ms. Jozette J. Walker
EmAIL: jozette.walker@dpnr.vi.gov

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER:
Hon. Athniel “Bobby” Thomas
EmAIL: athneil.thomas@dpnr.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY:
Ms. Shyra Raymond-Henley
EMAIL: shyra.raymond-henley@dpnr.vi.gov

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT:
Ms. Jeneva Lawrence
EmAIL: jeneva.lawrence@dpnr.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE
Department of Planning and
Natural Resources

Office of the Commissioner
4611 Tutu Park Mall Ste. 300
St. Thomas, VI 00802

Phone: (340) 774-3320

SPECIAL ASSISTANT:
Mr. Jamal Nielsen
jamal.nielsen@dpnr.vi.gov

PERSONNEL RELATIONS MANAGER:
Ms. Celia Jackson-Williams
celia.jackson-williams@dpnr.vi.gov

ST. CROIX OFFICE

Department of Planning and
Natural Resources

Office of the Commissioner
45 Estate Mars Hill
Frederiksted,

St. Croix, USVI 00840
Phone: (340) 773-1082

WEBSITE: HTTPS://DPNR.VI.GOV/, WWW.FACEBOOK.COM/VIDPNR


https://dpnr.vi.gov/

CABINET MEMBERS

15. DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING & CONSUMER AFFAIRS

COMMISSIONER:
The Honorable H. Nathalie Hodge
EmalIL: nathalie.hodge@dIca.vi.gov

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER:
Mr. Horace Graham
EmAIL: horace.graham@dlca.vi.gov

‘\"g

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER: SPECIAL ASSISTANT:
Ms. Myrna George Ms. Diane John
EmaIL: myrna.george@dlca.vi.gov EmaIL: diane.johnl@dlca.vi.gov

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT MANAGER:
Mr. Leon Lafond Mrs. Kasai Rondon-Seales
EmaiL: leon.lafond@dlca.vi.gov EmaiL: kasai.seales@dlca.vi.gov
ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE
Department of Licensing & Department of Licensing &
Consumer Affairs Consumer Affairs
Office of the Commissioner Office of the Commissioner
Property & Procurement Building 3000 Golden Rock Shopping Center
8201 Subbase, Suite 1 Suite 9
St. Thomas, USVI 00802-5826 St. Croix, USVI1 00820-4311
Phone: (340) 714-3522 Phone: (340) 713-3522

Fax: (340) 718-6982

WEBSITE: HTTP://DLCA.VI1.GOV/, HTTPS://WWW.FACEBOOK.COM/DLCAVI/
HTTPS://IWWW.INSTAGRAM.COM/DLCAUSVI/
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16. DIVISION OF PERSONNEL

DIRECTOR:
The Honorable Cindy L. Richardson
EmAIL: cindy.richardson@dop.vi.gov

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR:
Ms. Florine Audain-Hassell
EmaiL: florine.hassell@dop.vi.gov

DEPUTY DIRECTOR:
Ms. Valcina Quashie
EmaIL: valcina.quashie@dop.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:
Ms. Janice Freeman
EMAIL: janice.freeman@dop.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Division of Personnel Division of Personnel

Office of the Director Office of the Director

3438 Kronprindsens Gade 3009 Orange Grove Shopping Ctr.
3rd Floor GERS Bldg. Suite 6, 7 & 8

St. Thomas, USVI 00802 St. Croix, USVI1 00820

Phone: (340) 774-8588 Phone: (340) 718-8588

Fax: (340) 714-5040 Fax: (340) 773-5669

WEBSITE: HTTPS://WWW.DOPUSVI.ORG/
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17. THE VIRGIN ISLANDS NATIONAL GUARD

THE ADJUTANT GENERAL.:
Major General Kodjo S. Knox-Limbacker
EmAIL: kodjo.knox-limbacker@otag.vi.gov

CHIEF OF STAFF:
Mr. Elwyn C. Browne
EmaIL: elwyn.browne@otag.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Ms. Nikita D. Ward
EmAIL: nikita.ward@otag.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE AIDE:
Mr. Rasheed Z. Escobar
EMAIL: rasheed.z.escobar.mil@mail.mil

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Virgin Islands National Guard Virgin Islands National Guard
Office of the Adjutant General Office of the Adjutant General
SFC Leonard B. Francis Armory RR #1 Box 9201

St. Thomas, USVI 00802 Kingshill, USVI 00850-9731
Phone: (340) 712-7711 Phone: (340) 712-7711

WEBSITES: STATE.NATIONALGUARD.COM/VIRGIN-ISLANDS,
WWW.FACEBOOK.COM/VIGUARD
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18. OFFICE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

CHIEF NEGOTIATOR:
The Honorable Joss N. Springette,
EMAIL: jOSsS.Springette@och.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:
Ms. Juliette Thomas
EmAIL: juliette.thomas@och.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE

Office of Collective Bargaining
Office of the Chief Negotiator
GERS Building, 2nd Floor
3438 Kronprindsens Gade

St. Thomas, USV1 00802
Phone: (340) 774-6450

Esq.

ST. CROIX OFFICE

Office of Collective Bargaining
Office of the Chief Negotiator

5001 Chandler’s Whart, Suite 10
Gallows Bay, St. Croix, USVI 00820
Phone: (340) 713-0735

WEBSITE: N/A
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19. BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

DIRECTOR:
The Honorable Joel A. Lee
EmaAIL: joel.lee@bir.vi.gov

CHIEF COUNSEL:
Tamarah Parson-Smalls, Esq.
EmAIL: tamara.smalls@irb.gov.vi

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:
Mrs. Chearoll Looby (STX)
EmaIL: chearoll.looby@irb.gov.vi

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR:
Mrs. Ophelia Hector
EmAIL: ophelia.hector@irb.gov.vi

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Bureau of Internal Revenue Bureau of Internal Revenue

Office of the Director Office of the Director

6115 Estate Smith Bay, Ste 225 4008 Estate Diamond Plot 7-B

St. Thomas, USVI 00802 Christiansted, St. Croix, 00820-4421
Phone: (340) 715-1040 Phone: (340) 773-1040

Fax: (340) 774-2672 Fax: (340) 773-1006

WEBSITE: HTTP://BIR.VI.GOV/
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20. VI FIRE AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

DIRECTOR:
The Honorable Antonio Stevens
EMAIL: antonio.stevens@vifs.vi.gov

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR:
Mr. Lisle Evelyn
EmAIL: lisle.evelyn@vifs.vi.gov

HUMAN RESOURCE & PAYROLL DIRECTOR:
Ms. Barbara Williams-Brown
EmaIL: barbara.williams-brown@vifs.vi.gov

CHIEFS OF FIRE: EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:

Mr. Clarence Stephenson (STTJ) Ms. Kamilah Clenance
EMAIL: clarence.stephenson@vifs.vi.gov EmaIL: kamilah.clenance@vifs.vi.gov

Mr. Klebert Titus (STX) DEPUTY CHIEES:

EmAIL: Klebert.titus@vifs.vi.gov
Mr. Eustace Grant Jr. (STT)

CHIEES OF EMS: EMAIL: eustace.grant@vifs.vi.gov

Mr. Victor Adams (STTJ) Mr. Magabe Calixte (STJ)

EMAIL: Victor.adams@Vvifs.vi.gov EmMAIL: magabe.calixte@vifs.vi.gov

Mr. Robert Bryan (STX) Mr. Paul Christian (STX)

EMAIL: robert.bryan@vifs.vi.gov EmaAIL: paul.christian@vifs.vi.gov
ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. C_JROIX OFFICE _ _
VI Fire & Emergency Medical Services VI Fire & Emergency Medical Services
Office of the Director Office of the Director
1005 Ross Taarneberg No. 3019 Orange Grove
St. Thomas, USVI 00802 Christiansted, St. Croix, 00820
Phone: (340) 774-7610 Phone: (340) 773-8050

Fax: (340) 773-8032

WEBSITE: HTTPS://WWW.VIFEMS.ORG/,
HTTPS://IWWW.FACEBOOK.COM/USVIFEMS
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21. BUREAU OF INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY

DIRECTOR:
The Honorable Rupert O. Ross
EMAIL: rupert.ross@bit.vi.gov

DEPUTY DIRECTOR:
Mr. Jonathan Tucker
EmAIL: jonathan.tucker@bit.vi.gov

ASSISTANT(S):

Mrs. Juel Turnbull (STT)
EmAIL: juel.turnbull@bit.vi.gov

Ms. Karimah Charles (STX)
EmaIL: karimah.charles@bit.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Bureau of Information Technology Bureau of Information Technology
Office of the Director Office of the Director

8000, Nisky Center Suite 600 #9059 Est. Castle Coakley

St. Thomas, USVI 00802 Christiansted, USVI 00820

Phone: (340) 774-1013 Phone: (340) 713-0354

Fax: (340) 774-1490 Fax: (340) 719-1623

WEBSITE: BIT.VI.GOV/
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22. BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DIRECTOR:
The Honorable Barbara Jackson Mclntosh
EmaIL: barbara.mcintosh@bmv.vi.gov

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR:
Mr. Patrick Sprauve
EmAIL: patrick.sprauve@bmv.vi.gov

DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF HR/PAYROLL
& LABOR RELATIONS:

Ms. Simonia Michel
EMAIL: simonia.michel@bmv.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:
Ms. Kerl Joseph
EmAIL: kerl.joseph@bmv.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Bureau of Motor Vehicles Bureau of Motor Vehicles

Office of the Director Office of the Director

72 Subbase Patrick Sweeney Police Headquarters
St. Thomas, USVI 00802 RR-01 Box 10065

Phone: (340) 774-4268 Kingshill, St. Croix, USVI 00850

Fax: (340) 774-5574 Phone: (340) 713-4268

Fax: (340) 713-0855

WEBSITE: HTTP://BMV.VI.GOV/
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23. VIRGIN ISLANDS TERRITORIAL EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT AGENCY (VITEMA)

DIRECTOR:
The Honorable Daryl D. Jaschen
EmAIL: daryl.jaschen@vitema.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:
Ms. Julyn Henry
EmAIL: julyn.henry@vitema.vi.gov

DEPUTY DIRECTORS:
Administration and Finance:

Mr. Winston Simon
EmaiL: Winston.simon@vitema.vi.gov

Operations:
Grants Management: Mr. Bruce KeIIy
Mrs. Florecita Brunn _ EmaiL: bruce.kelly@vitema.vi.gov
EmaiL: florecita.brunn@vitema.vi.gov
Planning & Preparedness: Human Services & Labor Relations:
Ms. Regina Browne Ms. Nadia Fearon
EMAIL: regina.browne@vitema.vi.gov EmaIL: nadia.fearon@vitema.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST.JOHN OFFICE  ST. CROIX OFFICE

VITEMA VITEMA VITEMA
Office of the Director Office of the Director  Office of the Director
8221 Nisky 6 Susannaberg 7 & 9 Kings Cross Street

St. Thomas, USVI 00802  St. John, USVI 00830  Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820
Phone: (340) 774-2244 Phone: (340) 776-2244 Phone: (340) 773-2244

Fax: (340) 715-6847 Fax: (340) 779-4266 Fax: (340) 778-8980
Mailing: 2164 Kings Cross St.
Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820

WEBSITE: HTTP://I WWW.VITEMA.VI.GOV/
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24. BUREAU OF CORRECTIONS

DIRECTOR:
The Honorable Wynnie Testamark
EMAIL: wynnie.testamark@boc.vi.gov

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR:
Support Services:

Mr. Peter Abrahams
EmAIL: peter.abrahams@boc.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:
Mrs. Curlita Le Blanc
EmaiL: curlita.leblanc@boc.vi.gov

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR:
Ms. Phillis Hodge-Gumbs
EmaiL: phillis-gumbs@boc.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Bureau of Corrections Bureau of Corrections

Office of the Director Office of the Director

8201 Subbase, 1% Floor Plot #1 Negro Bay-

St. Thomas USVI 00802-5831 Williams D. Roebuck Park

Phone: (340) 714-8300 Frederiksted, St. Croix, USVI 00840

Phone: (340) 778-0400
Fax: (340) 719-0388

Mailing: RR-1 Box 9909
Kingshill, St. Croix, USVI 00850

WEBSITE: BOV.VI.GOV
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25. VIRGIN ISLANDS OFFICE OF VETERANS’ AFFAIRS

DIRECTOR:
Mr. Patrick Farrell
EmAIL: patrick.farrell@va.vi.gov

ASSISTANTS:

Ms. Juliette Frederick (STT)
EmAIL: juliette.frederick@va.vi.gov

Ms. Lashern Gordon (STX)
EmaIL: lashern.gordon@va.vi.gov

GENERAL EMAIL: Info va@va.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Virgin Islands Veterans Affairs Virgin Islands Veterans Affairs
Office of the Director Office of the Director

Elaineco Building 1013 Estate Richmond

3241 Contant, Suite 5 Christiansted, St. Croix, 00820-4433
St. Thomas, USVI 00802 Phone: (340) 773-8387

Phone: (340) 774-8387 Fax: (340) 692-9563

Fax: (340) 714-0589

WEBSITE: VETERANS.VI.GOV
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26. OFFICE OF DISASTER RECOVERY

DIRECTOR:

Mrs. Adrienne L. Williams-Octalien

EmaIL: awilliams@usvipfa.com
adrienne.williams@vi.gov

DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF FINANCE
& COMPLIANCE:

Mrs. Artra Watlington-Francis
EmAIL: awatlington-francis@usvipfa.com

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:
Ms. Kristina Diaz
EmaIL: kdiaz@usvipfa.com

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE
Virgin Islands Public Finance Authority  Virgin Islands Public Finance Authority
Office of Disaster Recovery Office of Disaster Recovery
8000 Nisky Center Suite 1 & 204 14A & 14C Strand Street
St. Thomas, USVI 00802 Frederiksted, VI 00840
Phone: (340) 202-1221 Phone: (340) 202-1221

Mailing: 5033 Kongens Gade, Gov’t Hill Mailing: 402 Strand Street

St. Thomas, USVI 00802 Frederiksted, V1 00840

WEBSITE: HTTP://WWW.USVIODR.COM
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27. VIRGIN ISLANDS LOTTERY

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Mr. Raymond J. Williams
EmalL: raymond.williams@lot.vi.gov

DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Ms. Shalyn Proctor
EmAIL: shalyn.proctor@vilottery.vi

CONFIDENTIAL EXECUTIVE
ASSISTANT:

Ms. Alyssa Fredericks
EmAIL: alyssa.fredericks@vilottery.vi

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR
Ms. Verita Carmichael
EmAIL: verita.carmichael@vilottery.vi

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Virgin Islands Lottery Virgin Islands Lottery

Office of the Executive Director Office of the Executive Director

3081 Kronprindsens Gade 4500 Sunny Isles Shopping Ctr, Ste. 17
Charlotte Amalie, USVI 00802-6430 Christiansted, USVI 00820

Phone: (340) 774-2502 Phone: (340) 778-6360

Fax: (340) 776-4730 Fax: (340) 778-0683

WEBSITE: HTTP://WWW.WINVILOTTERY.COM
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28. VIRGIN ISLANDS ENERGY OFFICE

DIRECTOR:
Mr. Kyle Fleming
EmAIL: kyle.fleming@eo.vi.gov

DEPUTY DIRECTOR:
Mr. Michael Jaffurs
EmAIL: michael.jaffurs@eo.vi.gov

HR & LABOR RELATIONS
MANAGER:

Ms. Tess Berg
EMAIL: tess.berg@eo.vi.gov

EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATIVE
ASSISTANT:

Ms. Lynette Sierra
EmAIL: lynette.sierra@eo.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Virgin Islands Energy Office Virgin Islands Energy Office

Office of the Director Office of the Director

8000 Nisky Center, 2" Fl., Ste. 207 3 Estate Carlton, Suite 3

St. Thomas, USVI 00802 Frederiksted, St. Croix, USVI 00840
Phone: (340) 714-8436 Phone: (340) 713-8436

Fax: (340) 776-1914 Fax: (340) 772-0063

Mailing: 2 Estate Carlton, Suite 3
Frederiksted, STX VI 00840

WEBSITE: HTTP:/ENERGY .VI.GOV
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29. LAW ENFORCEMENT PLANNING COMMISSION

DIRECTOR:
Mr. Moleto A. Smith Jr.
EmaiL: moleto.smith@lepc.vi.gov

FEDERAL PROGRAMS
COORDINATOR:

Ms. Sherri Abbott
EmaiL: Sherri.abbott@lepc.vi.gov

DIRECTOR, FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT SERVICES:

Ms. Avril Charles
EmalL: avril.charles@lepc.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Virgin Islands Law Enforcement  Virgin Islands Law Enforcement

Planning Commission Planning Commission

Office of the Director Office of the Director

8000 Nisky Center 3000 Golden Rock Shopping Center

Suite 720 Suite 9

St. Thomas, USV1 00802 Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820-4311
Phone: (340) 774-6400 Phone: (340) 713-3522 ext. 3291

WEBSITE: HTTPS://LEPC.VI.GOV
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30. BUREAU OF ECONOMIC RESEARCH

SENIOR PROJECT ANALYST:
Ms. Bernesha Liburd

EmAIL: bernesha.liburd@ber.vi.gov

OFFICE COORDINATOR:
Ms. Delores Hazell
EmaIL: delores.hazell@ber.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE
Bureau of Economic Research
Office of the Governor
5047 (21-22) Kongens Gade
Charlotte Amalie, USVI 00802
Phone: (340) 776-7953
Cell: (340) 244-9413

WEBSITE: HTTP://USVIBER.ORG/
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31. OFFICE OF HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

DIRECTOR:

Ms. Michelle M. Francis

EmAIL: michelle.francis@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340) 773-1404 ext. 4861
CELL: (340) 227-2450

OPERATING & SYSTEMS MANAGER:
Ms. Dynel Lang

EmaiL: dynel.lang@go.vi.gov

PHONE: (340) 773-1404 ext. 4862
CELL: (340) 514-7621

ST. CROIX OFFICE
Office of Health Information Technology
Office of the Governor
1105 King Street
Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820
Phone: (340) 773-1404

WEBSITE: HTTPS://OHITUSVI.COM/
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32. OFFICE OF GUN VIOLENCE PREVENTION

DIRECTOR:
Mr. Antonio Emanuel
EmMAIL: antonio.emanuel@go.vi.gov

e

COMMUNITY OUTREACH COORDINATOR:
Mr. Bruce Flamon (St. Thomas)
EmAIL: bruce.flamon@go.vi.gov

‘

VIOLENCE INTERRUPTER:
Mr. Samuel Weekes (St. Thomas)
EmAIL: Samuel.weekes@go.vi.gov

- ~

vu\_\\\\\--g

\

SURVIVOR ENGAGEMENT SPECIALIST:
Dr. Gerald McDonald (St. Thomas)
EmaIL: Gerald.mcdonald@go.vi.gov

VIOLENCE INTERRUPTER:
Mr. Damian Lang (St. Croix)
EmAIL: damian.lang@go.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Office of the Governor Office of the Governor

Government House Government House

5047 (21-22) Kongens Gade 1105 King Street

Charlotte Amalie, USVI 00802 Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820
Phone: (340) 774-0001 Cell: (340) 227-1049

WEBSITE: N/A
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33. OFFICE OF CANNABIS REGULATION

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Ms. Joanne Moorehead
EMAIL: joanne.moorehead@ocr.vi.gov

OFFICE ADMINISTRATOR:
Ms. Lyn-Marie Mc Carthy
EmAIL: lyn-marie.mccarthy@aocr.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Virgin Islands Office of Virgin Islands Office of

Cannabis Regulation Cannabis Regulation

8201 Sub Base Suite 1 3000 Golden Rock Shopping Center
St. Thomas, VI 00802 Christiansted, VI 00820

Phone: (340) 714-9755 Phone: (340) 714-9755

WEBSITE: HTTP://OCR.VI.GOV/
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34. BUREAU OF SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

Mr. Craig F. Benjamin

EmAIL: craig.benjamin@bscm.vi.gov
Tel: 340-725-6039

SPECIAL ASSISTANT:

Ms. Vanessa Bellot

EmAIL: vanessa.bellot@bscm.vi.gov
Tel: 340-725-8035

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER:

Ms. Charmaine Mayers, Ph.D.

EMAIL: charmaine.mayers@bscm.vi.gov
Cell: 340-626-3878

BUSINESS AND BUDGET AFFAIRS DIRECTOR:
Kemo Smith
EmAIL: kemo.smith@bscm.vi.gov

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Bureau of School Construction and Bureau of School Construction and
Maintenance Maintenance

Yacht Haven Grande 1C Estate Clifton Hill

Building B Suite B201 and B205 2" Floor King Quarter

St. Thomas, VI 00802 St. Croix, VI 00850

WEBSITE: HTTP:// WWW. BSCM.VI1.GOV
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35. OFFICE OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS
INSPECTOR GENERAL

INSPECTOR GENERAL:
The Honorable Delia Thomas
EmaIL: dthomas@viig.org

ASSISTANT:
Ms. Laverne Raimer
EmAIL: Iraimer@viig.org

ST. THOMAS OFFICE ST. CROIX OFFICE

Virgin Islands Inspector General Virgin Islands Inspector General
Office of the VI Inspector General Office of the VI Inspector General
2315 Kronprindsens Gade #75 No. 1 Commercial Building

St. Thomas, USVI 00802 100 Lagoon Complex, Suite 8
Phone: (340) 774-3388 Frederiksted, St. Croix, USVI 00840-3912
Fax: (340) 774-6431 Phone: (340) 778-9012

Fax: (340) 773-2501

WEBSITE: HTTP:// WWW.VIIG.ORG/
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ISLAND ADMINISTRATORS

ACTING ST. THOMAS/WATER ISLAND:

Mr. Kevin A. Rodriquez
Office of the Administrator

Office of the Governor

21-22 Kongens Gade

St. Thomas, USVI 00802

EmAIL: kevin.rodriquez@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340) 693-4350

ST. CROIX:

The Honorable Sammuel Sanes
Office of the Administrator

Office of the Governor

1105 King Street

Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820
EmAIL: sSammuel.sanes@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340) 773-1404

ST. JOHN:

Mrs. Shikima L. Jones-Sprauve
Office of the Administrator

Office of the Governor

P.O. Box 488

St. John, USVI 00831

EmAIL: shikima.jones@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340)776-6484
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VI WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Mr. Daryl Griffith
dgriffith@viwma.org
Interim Executive Director
Assistant: Ms. Alice Krall
akrall@viwma.org

HR: Ms. Erika Callwood
ecallwood@viwma.org

STX: (340) 712-4962

STT: (340) 715-9100

STJ: (340) 776-6550

Site: WWW.VIWMA.ORG

516 Gallows Bay
Christiansted, St. Croix, 00821

Virgin Islands Waste Management Authority
3A & 4A Bethlehem Middle Works
Kingshill, St. Croix, USVI 00850

Virgin Islands Waste Management Authority
P.O. Box 1689
Kingshill, St. Croix, USVI 00850-1689

Virgin Islands Waste Management Authority
1 A&B Demarara
St. Thomas, USVI1 00802

Virgin Islands Waste Management Authority
7410 Estate Bovoni - Bay 2
St. Thomas, USVI1 00802

Virgin Islands Waste Management Authority
#99 Enighed
Cruz Bay, St. John, USVI 00830

Virgin Islands Waste Management Authority
6506 Susannaberg
Cruz Bay, St. John, USVI 00831

VI PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY

The Honorable Kevin McCurdy

kevin.mccurdy@dof.vi.gov
Executive Director

Virgin Islands Public Finance Authority
5033 Kongens Gade Government Hill
St. Thomas, USV1 00802
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Mr. Nathan Simmonds
nsimmonds@usvipfa.com
Director of Finance & Administration

Assistant: Ms. Sandy Bryan-Belle
sbryan-belle@usvipfa.com

STT: (340) 714-1635
Fax: (340) 714-1636

STX: (340) 778-8135
Fax: (340) 773-0551

Site: WWW.USVIPFA.COM

Virgin Islands Public Finance Authority
P.O. Box 430

Emancipation Garden Station

St. Thomas, USVI1 00804-0430

Virgin Islands Public Finance Authority
1000 King’s Alley Walk Suite No. 6
Christiansted, St. Croix, 00820-4905

Virgin Islands Public Finance Authority
P.O. Box 223245
Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00822-3245

VI ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Honorable Wayne L. Biggs Jr.
wbiggs@usvieda.org
Chief Executive Officer

Assistant: Ms. Lynnette Lindesay
llindesay@usvieda.org

HR: Ms. Kali Richardson
krichardson@usvieda.org

STT: (340) 714-1700
Fax: (340) 774-0990

TTY Device Number: (340) 714-1704

STX: (340) 773-6499
Fax: (340) 773-7701

Site: WWW.USVIEDA.ORG

Virgin Islands Economic Development Authority
8000 Nisky Shopping Center Suite 620
St. Thomas, USV1 00802

Virgin Islands Economic Development Authority
116 King Street
Frederiksted, St. Croix, USVI 00840
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VI PORT AUTHORITY

The Honorable Carlton Dowe
cdowe@viport.com
Executive Director

CoS: Ms. Julice Holder
jholder@viport.com

Assistant: Ms. Mariath Hodge
mhodge@viport.com

HR: Ms. Diane C. Richardson

drichardson@viport.com
STT: (340) 774-1629
STX: (340) 778-1012
Fax: (340) 778-1033

Site: HTTP:// WWW.VIPORT.COM

Virgin Islands Port Authority
Administrative Building

8074 Lindberg Bay

St. Thomas, USVI 00802-5922

Virgin Islands Port Authority
P.O. Box 301707
St. Thomas, USVI 00803-1707

Virgin Islands Port Authority

2" Floor

Henry E. Rohlsen Airport Terminal
St. Croix, USVI1 00821

Virgin Islands Port Authority
P.O. Box 1134
St. Croix, USVI 00821

VI HOUSING FINANCE AUTHORITY

Mr. Eugene Jones, Jr.
ejones@vihfa.gov
Executive Director

COQ: Stephanie J. Berry, PhD
sberry@vihfa.gov
Assistant: Ms. Claudia Y. Parson
cparson@vihfa.gov
HR: Ms. Jacquiel Fredericks

jfredericks@vihfa.gov
STT: (340) 777-4HFA (4432)
STX: (340) 772-4HFA (4432)

Site: HTTPS:// WWW.VIHFA.GOV

Virgin Islands Housing Finance Authority
3202 Demarara Plaza Suite 200
St. Thomas, USVI 00802-6447

Virgin Islands Housing Finance Authority
100 Lagoon Complex Suite 4
St. Croix, USVI1 00840-3912
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VI WATER AND POWER AUTHORITY

Mr. Karl Knight
karl.knight@viwapa.vi
Executive Director

& Chief Executive Officer

Assistant: Ms. Claudia Charles
claudia.charles@viwapa.vi

HR: Ms. Sabrina King-Leonce
sabrina.king-leonce@viwapa.vi

STX: (340) 773-2250

STT/WI: (340) 774-3552

STJ: (340) 776-6446

Site: HTTP:// WWW.VIWAPA.VI

VI Water and Power Authority

93B Estate Diamond Ruby

Sunny Isle Shopping Annex
Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00823

VI Water and Power Authority
P.O. Box 5997
Christiansted, St. Croix USVI 00823

VI Water and Power Authority
9100 Port of Sale Mall, Havensight Ste. 16
St. Thomas, USVI 00802

VI Water and Power Authority
P.O. Box 1450
St. Thomas, USVI 00804-1450

VI Water and Power Authority
The Market Place
Cruz Bay, St. John, 00830

WEST INDIAN COMPANY LIMITED

Mr. Anthony Ottley
aottley@wico-Itd.com
President & Chief Executive Officer

Assistant: Ms. Cherri M. Cameron
ccameron@wico-ltd.com

Tel: (340) 774-1780
Fax: (340) 776-1501

Site: HTTP://WICO-LTD.COM

West Indian Company Limited
9020 Havensight Mall
St. Thomas, USVI 00802-0404

West Indian Company Limited
P.O. Box 7660
St. Thomas, USV1 00801
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GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (GERS)

Mr. Angel E. Dawson, Jr.

aedawson@usvigers.com
Administrator / CEO

Assistant: Ms. Jerain Fleming
jefleming@usvigers.com

HR: Ms. Asiah Clendinen Gumbs
aclendinen@usvigers.com

STT: (340) 776-7703
Fax: (340) 776-4499

STX: (340) 718-5480
Fax: (340) 718-3951

Site: WWW.USVIGERS.COM

GERS
3438 Kronprindsens Gade, Suite 1
St. Thomas, USVI 00802-5750

GERS
3004 Estate Orange Grove, Suite 1
Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820-4260

VI HOUSING AUTHORITY

Mr. Dwayne Alexander
dalexander@vihousing.org
Executive Director

Assistant: Ms. Monique Walters
mwalters@vihousing.org

HR: Mr. Robert Protho
rprotho@vihousing.org

Tel: (340) 774-7485

Central Office:

STT/STJ: (340) 777-VIHA (8442)
Fax: (340) 775-0832

TDD Line: (340) 777-7725

STX: (340) 778-VIHA (8442)
Fax: (340) 773-3054
TDD Line: (340) 778-5245

Site: WWW.VIHOUSING.ORG

VI Housing Authority
9900 Oswald Harris Court
St. Thomas, USVI 00802

VI Housing Authority
9299 Estate Slob
Kingshill, St. Croix, USVI 00850
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GOVERNOR JUAN F. LUIS HOSPITAL & MEDICAL CENTER

Ms. Hazel Philbert
hphilbert@jflusvi.org
Interim Chief Executive Officer

Interim Assistant: Ms. Diafra Payne
dpayne@jflusvi.org

HR: Ms. Inga Chapman
ichapman@jflusvi.org

Tel: (340) 778-6311

Site: WWW.JFLUSVI.ORG

Gov. Juan F. Luis Hospital & Medical Center
4007 Estate Diamond Ruby
Christiansted, St. Croix USVI 00820-4421

PuBLIC SERVICES COMMISSION

Ms. Sandra L. Setorie
sandra.setorie@psc.vi.gov
Executive Director

Assistants: Ms. Jeneé S. Reynolds

jenee.reynolds@psc.vi.gov
Ms. Madona Abraham

madona.abraham@psc.vi.gov
HR: Ms. Alicia Gumbs

alicia.gumbs@psc.vi.gov

STT: (340) 776-1291
STX: (340) 778-6010

GENERAL EMAIL: vipsc1965@gmail.com

Site: WWW.PSC.VI.GOV

Public Services Commission
1003 Estate Ross, Suite 4
St. Thomas, USVI 00802

Public Services Commission
P.O. Box 40
St. Thomas, USVI 00804

Public Services Commission
Plot 3 of Parcel 2

Estate Carlton Ste. 1 & 2A
Frederiksted, V1 00820

Public Services Commission

P.O. Box 7360
Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00823
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SCHNEIDER REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

Tina M. Comissiong, Esq.
tcomissiong@srmedicalcenter.org
Chief Executive Officer

Assistant: Ms. Karen Rennie

kprennie@srmedicalcenter.org
HR: Ms. Lisa Williams Norman

Iwilliams@srmedicalcenter.org

Tel: (340) 776-8311
Exts: 2300 / 2286

Site:
WWW.SRMEDICALCENTER.ORG

Schneider Regional Medical Center
9048 Sugar Estate, 2" FI.
St. Thomas, USVI 00802

WTJX

Ms. Tanya-Marie Singh
tsingh@wtjx.org
Chief Executive Officer

Assistant: Ms. Marisol Garcia
mgarcia@wtjx.org

STT: (340) 774-6255

Fax: (340) 774-7092

STX: (340) 718-3339
Assistant Cell: (340) 690-7299
CEOQ Cell: (340) 690-6696

Site: WWW.WTJIX.ORG

Virgin Islands Public Broadcasting System
3036 Aldersville
Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820

Virgin Islands Public Broadcasting System
P.O. Box 7879
St. Thomas, USV1 00801

Virgin Islands Public Broadcasting System
P.O. Box 808
Christiansted, St. Croix 00821
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UNIVERSITY OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS

Safiya George, PhD
safiya.george@uvi.edu
uvipresident@uvi.edu
President

Assistant: Ms. Una Dyer

udyer@uvi.edu
HR: Ms. Valena Veda Richards

vrichar@live.uvi.edu
STT (Main): (340) 776-9200

President’s Office: (340) 693-1000
Fax: (340) 693-1003

STX (Main): (340) 778-1620

Site: WWW.UVI.EDU

University of the Virgin Islands
St. Thomas Campus
2 John Brewers Bay
St. Thomas, USVI 00802-6004

University of the Virgin Islands

St. Croix Campus

Albert A. Sheen Campus

RR Box 10000

Kingshill, St. Croix, USVI 00850-9781

VI TAXICAB COMMISSION

Ms. Vernice M. Gumbs

vernice.gumbs@tcc.vi.gov
Executive Director

STX: (340) 773-1561
Fax: (340) 693-4212

STT: (340) 693-4211

VI Taxicab Commission
8201 Subbase, Suite 1
St. Thomas, USVI 00802

VI Taxicab Commission
3274 Estate Richmond
Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820
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VI CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

Mr. Marvin L. Pickering
mpickering@casinocontrolcommission.vi
Commissioner

Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

Ms. Linda I. Smith
Ismith@casinocontrolcommission.vi
Executive Director

Assistant: Ms. Romesha Smith
rsmith@casinocontrolcommission.vi

Tel: (340) 718-3616
Fax: (340) 718-3136
Site:
WWW.CASINOCONTROLCOMMISSION.VI/

Virgin Islands Casino Control Commission

The Eileen Ramona Petersen

Casino Control Commission Building
3005 Orange Grove

Christiansted, V1 00820

Commission’s Email:
info@casinocontrolcommission.vi

ELECTION SYSTEM OF THE VI

Ms. Caroline F. Fawkes
caroline.fawkes@vi.gov
Supervisor

Assistants: Ms. Kevermay Douglas

kevermay.douglas@vi.gov
Mr. Terrell Alexandre

terrell.alexandre@vi.gov

STT: (340) 774-3107
Fax: (340) 773-4523

STX: (340) 773-1021
Fax: (340) 776-2391

STJ: (340) 776-6535

Site: WWW.VIVOTE.GOV

Election System of the Virgin Islands
9200 Lockhart Garden Shopping Center
St. Thomas, USVI 00802S+

Election System of the Virgin Islands
Sunny Isle Shopping Center

Unit 26, 1st Floor

Christiansted, VI 00820

Election System of the Virgin Islands
The Market Place, Suite 11
Cruz Bay, St. John, 00830
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VI NEXT GENERATIQN NETWORK (VINGN)

Mr. Stephan Adams
sadams@vingn.com
President & Chief Executive Officer

CoS: Ms. Pamela Finley
pfinley@vingn.com

HR: Ms. JoAnna Severin
jseverin@vingn.com

Tel: (340) 715-8581

STT Fax: (340) 715-8582
STX Fax: (340) 713-8582

Site: WWW.VINGN.COM

VINGN
9015 Havensight Mall, Suite 7
St. Thomas, USVI 00802

VINGN
2179 King Cross St., Suite 3
Christiansted, St. Croix, USVI 00820-4808

The directory for the Legislative Branch of the Virgin Islands can be found at

https://legvi.org/contact/.

The directory for the Judicial Branch of the Virgin Islands can be found at
https://www.vicourts.org/about_us/overview_of judiciary of the
virgin_islands/general _contact_information_for_all_courts.
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CHIEF OF STAFF:

Mr. Kevin A. Williams Sr.

EmaIL: kevin.williams@go.vi.gov
Executive Assistant:

Ms. Tiffany Grosvenor
EmaiL: tiffany.grosvenor@go.vi.gov

PHONE: (340) 773-1404 | Ext. 4815

DEPUTY CHIEF OF STAFF:

Mr. Kevin A. Rodriquez

EmaIL: kevin.rodriquez@go.vi.gov
Executive Assistant:
Ms. Shevonne Frett-Leerdam

EmaIL: shevonne.leerdam@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340) 693-4321

CHIEF LEGAL COUNSEL:

The Honorable Richard T. Evangelista, Esq.

EmaIL: richard.evangelista@go.vi.gov
Assistant:
Ms. Soleil Danet
EmaiL: soleil.danet@go.vi.gov

PHONE: (340) 693-4319

DIRECTOR OF COMMUNICATIONS:
Mr. Richard Motta Jr

EmAIL: richard.motta@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340) 773-1404 | Ext. 4822

DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS
& ADMINISTRATION:

Ms. Joycelyn J. Durant
EmAIL: joycelyn.durant@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340) 693-4323
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PROTOCOL OFFICER:

Mrs. Eugenie C. Williams

EmaiL: eugenie.williams@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340) 773-1404 | Ext. 4851

CELL: (340) 643-1662

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT (STT):

Ms. Rosemary Hamilton

EMAIL: rosemary.hamilton@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340) 774-0001

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT (STX):
Ms. Chanice Jarvis

EmAIL: chanice.jarvis@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340) 773-1404 | Ext. 4850

CELL: (340) 474-7375

SPECIAL ASSISTANT (CIP/Facilities):
Mr. Dave Davis

EmAIL: dave.davis@go.vi.gov

PHONE: (340) 773-1404 | Ext. 4891

SPECIAL ASSISTANT:

Ms. Edidiong Utibe

EmaIL: edidiong.utibe@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340) 693-4354

CELL: (340) 473-1848

SPECIAL PROJECTS COORDINATOR:

Ms. Jo-Ann Berry-Edney
EmAIL: joann.edney@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340) 773-1404 Ext. 4853

CELL: (340) 643-2342
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SENIOR POLICY ADVISOR: POLICY ADVISOR:

Energy, Environment & Infrastructure Health & Human Services

Mrs. Colette Conroy Monroe Mr. Clint Ferris

EmAIL: colette.monroe@go.vi.gov EmAIL: clint.ferris@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340) 693-4352 PHONE: (340) 773-1404 | Ext.

CELL: (340) 690-6010 CELL: (340)

POLICY ADVISOR: ADA COORDINATOR:

Economic Development (Americans with Disabilities Act)

Mr. Toya Malone Mr. Julien E. Henley, Sr.

EMAIL; toya.malone@go.vi.gov EmaiL: julien.henley@go.vi.gov
PHONE: (340) 693-4348 PHONE: (340) 473-3523

POLICY ADVISOR:

Education & Workforce Development SPECIAL ADVISOR/

Mrs. Sana Joseph-Smith CANNABIS CZAR:

EMAIL: sana.smith@go.vi.gov The Honorable Positive T. A. Nelson
PHONE: (340) 773-1404 | Ext. 4856 EMAIL: positive.nelson@go.vi.gov
CELL: (340) 201-3791 PHONE: (340) 773-1404

ADMINISTRATIVE COORDINATOR:
Ms. Naydyeyah Acoy-Thomas
EmAIL: naydyeyah.thomas@go.vi.gov

PHONE. (340) 773-1404 | Ext. 4899
CELL: (340) 208-2293
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